3 of the farm Meerlust 1081, in extent two hundred
and seventy-five comma two four three three
(275,2433) hectares.

Certificate of Consolidated Title T3226/1978,
dated 27 February 1978,

. ARBEIDSGENOT, SITUATED IN JAN VAN RIE-
BEECK STREET, OUDTSHOORN

Description:

The property together with the dwelling-house
known as Arbeidsgenot thereon, described as follows:

(a) Certain piece of land, being the Remainder of
Erf 451, Oudtshoorn (formerly described as the
remainder of Lot 245), situate in the Municipal-
ity and Division of Qudtshoorn, in extent 1 691
(one thousand six hundred and ninety-one)
square metres; and

(b) certain piece of land, being Erf 450,
Oudtshoorn (formerly described as Lot 246),
situate as above, in extent 4 283 (four thousand
two hundred and eighty-three) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T2515/1953, dated 2 March
1953.

. THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH BUILDING,
SITUATED IN VOORTREKKER ROAD, ALEX-
ANDRIA

Description:

The Dutch Reformed Church building, situate on a
certain piece of quitrent land, in the Village Manage-
ment Board Area and Division of Alexandria, being
Lots 83A, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87 and 88 (now known as
Erf 1173, Alexandria).

Certificate of Registered Title T1459/1924, dated
27 February 1924 (endorsement p. 1).

. THE OLD PRIMARY SCHOOL BUILDING
SITUATED IN VISSER STREET, RHODES, DIS-
TRICT OF BARKLY EAST

Description:

The Old Primary School building situated on the
following erven:

(a) Erf 285, Rhodes, situate in the Local Area of
Rhodes, Division of Barkly East; and

(b) Erf 286, Rhodes, situate as above.

Deed of Transfer T43933/1986, dated 7 November
1986.

. THE GEORGIAN DOUBLE-STOREYED DWELL-
ING-HOUSE SITUATED AT 21 WEST STREET,
GRAHAMSTOWN

Description:

The pro(}:en{ together with the double-storeyed
~ Georgian dwelling-house thereon, described as fol-
lows:

(a) Remainder Erf 4461, Grahamstown, situate in
the Municirpality of the City of Grahamstown,
Vivision of Albany, in extent one hundred and
eighty (180) square metres; and -

(b) Erf 4462, Grahamstown, situate as above, in
extent two hundred and seventy-one (271)
square metres.

Deed of Transfer T38104/84, dated 25 July 1984.




